

February 26, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3054

Page 1, line 1, replace "sections" with "section" and remove "and 13"

Page 1, line 6, replace "twenty-five" with "twenty"

Page 1, line 10, replace "amendments" with "amendment", replace "sections" with "section",
and remove "and 13"

Page 1, line 11, replace "are" with "is"

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~eighty~~" and remove "~~eighty-five~~"

Page 1, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~eighty~~" and remove "~~eighty-five~~"

Page 2, line 7, replace "~~twenty-five~~" with "~~twenty~~"

Page 2, remove lines 10 through 31

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 13

Renumber accordingly